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AMENDMENT 2 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B22-13 

 
Date Issued:  April 29, 2022 

 
“ SINGLE QUADRUPOLE GAS CHROMATOGRAPHY-MASS SPECTROMETER” 

 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
1.1 Question & Answer Sheet 1 as set forth in the attached.  

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and email:  uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _____________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 
April 29, 2022 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of April 26, 2022 @ 
4:16am from vendor:  SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS 

Question 1: Where may I find the link for the electronic submission? 

Answer: UOG confirms link will be sent to all registered bidders morning of bid submission deadline. 
Please refer to bid package “Instruction to bidders”, Item #13 & #16. 

Question 2:  For the hard copy of the bid submission, are fax/scanned copies of the requested notarized 
documents? 

Answer:     UOG confirms hard copy of bid submission should be receipted/delivered to procurement 
 Office no later than bid deadline. Please refer to bid package “Instruction to bidders”, Item  
  #13 & #16. 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of April 26, 2022 @ 
4:49am from vendor:  SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS 

Question 1: Can I confirm that we should email our electronic copies for bid submission for UOG B22-13 to this 
email address and that is considered “electronic submission”? From the bid description it seemed 
like there may be a separate hyperlink for electronic submission, but we are having trouble finding 
it. If a link was sent it may have been sent to Cheryl Ehorn (caehorn@shimadzu.com) – my 
predecessor in this role – could you please reforward the link directly to me? 

Answer:  UOG confirms link will be sent to all registered bidders morning of bid submission 
deadline. Please refer to bid package “Instruction to bidders”, Item  

  #13 & #16.  

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of April 26, 2022 @ 
8:15am from vendor:  SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS 

Question 1: Is wire transfer possible? If so please send wire instructions. If not we will endeavor to include a 
check with our sealed submission. 

Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 
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In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of April 29, 2022 @ 
5:25am from vendor:  SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS   
 
Question 1: Hello, In preparation for upcoming bid submission UoG B22-13, our bank,  

MUFG, has requested UoG provide the specific items that must appear in the Standby Letter of 
Credit and if available we may use your template for Standby LC terms. I’ve included a draft letter 
you may add your terms to. 
 

Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 
 

Question 2: Who is your bank? 
 
Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 
 
Question 3: UoG must specify the international standard which should apply in order for MUFG to issue a letter 

of credit. Either “UCP (2007 REVISION, ICC PUBLICATION NO. 600)” or “ISP98 (ICC 
PUBLICATION NO. 590 INTERNATIONAL STANDBY PRACTICES)”. 

 
Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 
 
 
Question 4:  How long must the letter of credit remain in effect? Shimadzu will incur a fee per day that the letter 

of credit is valid. 
 
Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 
 
Question 5: Alternatively, UoG can give express clarification on whether a Certified Check from M&T Bank will 

be acceptable. 
  
Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 
 
Question 6: Yet another alternative, UoG can amend the Bid B22-13 to require a letter of credit after the bid is 

accepted but before a PO or invoice is issued. Due to the tight time constraints, it may become a 
hinderance to successfully submitting the bid.  

 
Answer: UOG Confirms, please refer to bid package “Instruction to Bidders”, Item #12. 




